Otsawn, March 1lWth., 1940,

: I find in August last you were sent an
sdwance of $15,00 to pay Indians for baskets shipped So
Ottawa and sold, An official letter from the Superintendent
of VWelfare and Training dated August 18th., instructed you
how to account for this money and our file would indicate
that credit vouchers had not been submitted, Your voucher
No. 164 dated Angust 22nd, is for a similsr smount and was
paid by cheque No, 462 on September 18th, If this cheque
snd the advance which was sent you in August covers the same
shipment, then you should refund the amount of the advance ~
$15.00, If thers were two consigmments of bdaskets, then
ecredit vouchers should de submitted covering the advance.

I will bde glad to hear from you in this
connection by return mail,

Yours truly,

In'c “m““.
Chief Treamry Offiocer.

Rev. E, Chiasson,
Indian Ageml,
- Therbarn, ¥.8.

Juv/v,
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